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Subject: RE: 2021 Price List Required

 <tom@humanmeduk.com>
to CAMM, Louise (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

You are viewing an attached message. Gmail can't verify the authenticity of attached message

tom@humanmeduk.com

Hi Louise
 
Please find our current pricelist attached. This runs until 31st March 2022 and includes our prices, product descrip
to them, this is a regulatory
change to show how many pieces are in each case. Carriage remains free of charge.
 
I have also inserted the new prices into your email below. Please come back to me if I can help any further.
 
Kind regards,
 
Tom
 
 
 

From: CAMM, Louise (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <louise.camm@nhs.net
Sent: 23 April 2021 15:01

To: tom@humanmeduk.com

Cc: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: RE: 2021 Price List Required
 
Hi Tom,
 
I was wondering if you have had chance to look at the below?
 
Thank you.
 
Kind regards,

Louise Camm

e - Procurement Officer

Procurement

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: 01623 622515 Ext: 4234

Email:
louise.camm@nhs.net
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